
Labette County U.S.D. 506 

February	12,	2024	Board	Meeting	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, February 12, 2024, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

At USD 506 – Parents are our partners! 

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of January 2024 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of February 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash        
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees  

• None at this time 
3.4 Approval of Personnel: 

• Chance Edwards—Custodian (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Heather Garner—Yearbook Sponsor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Chaney McKibben—Title I Instructor @ USD 506   

3.5 Approval of Retirement(s): 
• Suzette Rakestraw—Middle School Math Instructor @ Altamont Grade School  

3.6 Approval of Transfer: 
• Hannah Turner—Middle School Math Instructor @ Mound Valley Grade School 

3.7 Approval of Resignations: 
• Mary Sharp—Middle School Science Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School     

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• None at this time  
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2 minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 
 
 
 

3



6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 KASB Policy Revisions/Additions—First Reading (I/D)   
  

8. Action Items 
8.1 March Board Meeting Date—Move to March 7, 2024 (A) 
8.2 Approval of USD 506 District Calendar (A) 
    

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: March 7, 2024, at Bartlett Grade School, Bartlett,  

Kansas 67332 

 
 

 
 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, February 12, 2024 
Curran Administrative Center    
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.7 
 

 3.1 Approval of January 2024 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 8-10)  
3.2 Approval of February 2024 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash 

(pgs. 69-83)   
3.3 Approval of Substitute Employees: (p. 11) 

• None at this time  
3.4 Approval of Personnel: (p. 12) 

• Chance Edwards—Custodian (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Heather Garner—Yearbook Sponsor @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Chaney McKibben—Title I Instructor @ USD 506   

3.5 Approval of Retirements: (p. 13) 
• Suzette Rakestraw—Middle School Math Instructor @ Altamont Grade 

3.6 Approval of Transfer: (p. 12) 
• Hannah Turner—Math Instructor @ Bartlett Grade to Middle School Math 

Instructor @ Mound Valley Grade School  
3.7 Approval of Resignations: (p.13) 

• Mary Sharp—Middle School Science Instructor @ Meadow View Grade 
School  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

5



4. Recognitions / Communications: 
• None at this time  

 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 

 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2 minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments that violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked 
to terminate their remarks.  

6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the  
      meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 14-58.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  KASB Policy Revisions/Additions—First Reading:  
 
Recommended policy adoptions, revisions, and updates for the board to consider were 
provided to each member via email and a copy is available on the KASB website.  
   
The Board Policy Committee, Administration, Assistant Superintendent, and Superintendent 
have reviewed the policies presented by KASB Legal. They recommend that the Board 
consider these policies for approval during the upcoming March Board Meeting. During the 
February Board Meeting, there will be time for the entire Board to discuss these policies. 
(p.59-67) 
 
Please refer to the email sent to the board by Shane Holtzman. At our March board meeting, 
Dr. Wyrick and Mr. Holtzman will request the board's approval for the policies as presented. 
(D/I)   
 

8.   Action Items- 
 
       8.1  March Board Meeting Date—Move to March 7, 2024: 
 

Our board meeting for March is currently scheduled for Monday, March 11, 2024. However, 
we are considering moving the meeting to Thursday, March 7, 2024, to avoid conflicting with 
the start of Spring Break, which is scheduled for March 11-15. The administration will be 
requesting the board to entertain this change during the meeting. (A) 
 

6



 
 
 

8.2  Approval of USD 506 District Calendar:  
 

Please find within the packet a copy of the 2024-2025 school calendar for your review. The 
administration will be requesting the board to approve the calendar as presented.  
 
The calendar committee convened and prepared a calendar that is similar to the one approved 
by the board for the 2023-2024 school year. You may find the proposed calendar on page 68.  
(A)  
 

 
      9. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities for  
 growth at this time.  
 
      10. Adjournment- 
 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: March 7, 2024, at Bartlett Grade 
School, Bartlett, Kansas 67332. 

7



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Altamont Grade School       January 8, 2024               7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
Absent Board Members: 
Brian Harlow 
 
Others Present: 
Dr. John Wyrick, Supt.     Amy Eaton, Teacher 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Tiffany Flatt, AGS Principal 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Ashley Hill, Teacher 
Isabelle Redford, Communications Director  DeRhonda Newby, Teacher 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal    Deja Wilson, Teacher 
Taylor Brader, Teacher    Luke Wolgamott, Teacher 
Michelle Conway, Teacher 
 
 
 
 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Kevin Cole opened with prayer. 
 
2. Kevin Cole made a motion for the next election of officers to be in July of 2024. 
    Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
3.  Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following addition: 
     4.5 add Resignation of Brandy Gilpin – LCHS Dance Coach 
     Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
4. Consent Agenda 
     Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the addition of: 
     4.5 add Resignation of Brandy Gilpin – LCHS Dance Coach 
     Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 

8



 

 

5. Recognitions/Communications 
     The USD 506 Title 1 Team gave a very interesting presentation to the Board on the Title 1  
     Program.  The Board Members thanked the Title 1 Team for their update. 
 
6. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
    None at this time 
 
7. Reports 
    7.1 Superintendent Report 
          None at this time 
 
    7.2 Administrative Report 
           Tiffany Flatt reported the students are happy to be back from winter break and basketball 
           season is going great. 
 
           Spence Allison reported several new students enrolled at BGS this month.  
 
    7.3 KASB/Legislative 
           Kevin Cole stated he will be traveling to Washington D.C to attend the National School  
           Board Association Advocacy Institute January 28-30, 2024. 
 
    7.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
          Kevin Cole reported the Special Ed Task Force met last week and the meeting went well. 
 
8. Discussion Items 
    8.1 None at this time 
 
9. Action Items 
    9.1 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the renewal of Administrative Contracts as  
           presented.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
   9.2 Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to approve the established meeting dates as presented. 
          Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
10. Board Member Comments 
 
      Rich Falkenstien – No Comment 
 
      Justin Bebb commented the newspaper stated overlay only for the Highway 160 and  
      nothing was mentioned about highway widening. Mr. Bebb suggested contacting  
      Highway Department to check on the statement.   
 
     Greg Bogner – No Comment 
 

9



 

 

     Dr. Kolette Smith congratulated Grace Ruark for her 2024-2025 State SkillsUSA 
     President position. Dr. Smith loved to see LCHS is hosting a Welding Competition  
     Day this Wednesday.  Dr. Smith congratulated LCHS Library for the $5000 Library Grant  
     from the SEK Library System.  Dr. Smith mentioned how she loves to see all the students 
     names in the Board Report. 
 
     Kevin Cole thanked Chris Kastler for driving activity bus to Elk City last week.  Mr. Cole 
     recognized LCHS Alumnus Mike Elsworth who recently passed away.  Mr. Cole stated 
     the Mike Elsworth memorial funds are set up to the LCHS FFA.  Mr. Cole thanked the Title 1 
     Team for attending tonight. 
 
     Jessie Foister stated the LCHS FFA Team is doing great and to keep up the great work.   
     Mrs. Foister thanked the Altamont Food Service ladies for the delicious snacks tonight. 
 
 11. Adjournment  
      Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion. 
      Motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.  The next regular board meeting  
      will be February 12, 2024 at the Curran Administrative Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
            
     
 
      
 

10



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  Shane Holtzman, Assistant Superintendent  
RE:   Substitute Employee Report 
Date:   February 12, 2024 
 
 
 
 
Substitute Employees:   
 

1. None at this time 

 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   February 12, 2024 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Heather Garner—Yearbook Sponsor @ Meadow View Grade School 
 

Certified Work Agreement: 
 
Chaney McKibben—Title I Instructor @ USD 506 
 

Classified Work Agreement:  
 
Chance Edwards—Custodian (0.5) @ Meadow View Grade School  
 
 
Transfers: 
 
I would like to inform the Board of Education that Hannah Turner, who is currently serving as a Middle 
School Math Instructor at Bartlett Grade School, will be transferred to the position of Middle School Math 
Instructor at Mound Valley Grade School in the Fall of 2024. This decision has been made after careful 
consideration and evaluation of her skills and experience. We believe that this transition will be beneficial for 
both Hannah and the school, and we are confident that she will excel in her new role at Mound Valley. 
 
 
 

12



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   February 12, 2024 
 
 
Retiree(s) 
 
Suzette Rakestraw—Middle School Math Instructor @ Altamont Grade School  
 
    
Resignations 
 
Mary Sharp—Middle School Science Instructor @ Meadow View Grade School   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13



Altamont Grade School
February 2024 Board Report

A Note from Mrs. Flatt: This week is School Counselor Appreciation Week: So some of our
classes are writing little notes of thank you to Ms. Agosto and Mrs. Proehl. These ladies have
been an intrical part of problem solving and implementing some of our behavior plans in the
building, along with supporting teachers when these behaviors are occurring. The counselors do
so many behind the scenes things for students, staff and our AGS families. I definitely know
when they are in the building, bc so many more things can get done with another wonderful
person to help!

Next week we will be celebrating Kindness Week at AGS:

14



Testing Dates for the KAP: All teachers who will be giving the assessment will be attending
ethics and security training in the next month.

Math
Grades 3 - 8

ELA
Grades 3-8

Science
Grades 5,8

HGSS
Grades 4,7

2 sessions @ approx.
45 min. -60 each

2 sessions @ approx.
45-60 each

2 sessions @ approx.
45-60 each

Classroom based
assessment - ongoing

Window opens
3.18.24 -- 4.19.24

Window opens
3.18.24 -- 4.19.24

Window opens
3.18.24 -- 4.19.24

Window open all year

Winter Sports: The boys placed 2nd in the Mineral Belt League Tournament and the Lady

Eagles placed 3nd both teams lost to Thayer. Quiz Bowl is also up and running and will begin

competing next Tuesday. We are looking forward to having Live Meets this year. -

15



What’s happening in our classrooms?

K - I can count by tens and ones to 100.

1 - I can count tens and ones, I can make words with e at the end.

2 - I can write numbers in standard form. I can identify and spell base words with the ending

-ed, -ing.

3- Use area to compare rectangles with the same perimeter. Find the area and perimeter of a

given rectangle. Define the work the engineers do to develop technology.

4- I can tell the problems adn solutions in a story. I can divide numbers using different

strategies.

5 - I can draw conclusions and make generalizations based on information in the text. I can

produce clear writing with appropriate development and organization.

6th Grade Math - I can rewrite a group of fractions, decimals and percents using the same

representations

7th Grade ELA: Demonstrate understanding of figurative language, word relationships and

nuances in word meanings.

8th Grade Social Studies: Analyze the impact citizenship has in the US and your life. Your

choices have consequences.

16



SPIRIT WEEK RECAP:

Wacky Dress Up Day

Eagle Day

Twin Day

Decades Day

Barbie & Ken Day

17



p:

18



Altamont Eagle News
Phone Number: 620-784-5511 February 2024

Important Dates in February

1 - MBL -  Bball Tournament @ St. Paul 
3 - MBL Bball Tournament @ St. Paul 
5- Quiz Bowl Practice begins for Grades 
    7&8
6 - Site Council - 5:00 p.m.
     PTO Meeting 6:00 - all invited 
     100th Day of School 
7 - LCHS Band and Choir Tour at AGS
8 - LCC Cardinals here at 7:40 am
12 - Skate Unit begins 
       Board Meeting 7:00 p.m. 
      Quiz Bowl @ Thayer 4:00 pm
13 -  Special Olympics in Pittsburg 
14 - Valentine’s Parties @ 2:30 pm
15 -  Quiz Bowl @ Chetopa 4:00 p.m.
19 - No School - Presidents Day 
20 - P/T Conferences 4:00 - 7:00 pm
       Book Fair Opens 
22 - P/T Conferences 4:00 - 7:00 p.m.
26 - AGS Quiz Bowl @ Altoona - 4:00 pm
27 - AGS Skate Night in Coffeyville 6-8pm
29 AGS Quiz Bowl @ Altamont - 4:00 pm

Parents as Teachers
Parents   as   Teachers   
Labette County   USD   506 
Being   a   parent   is   hard   work. 
USD   506   offers   a   FREE   Child 
development/parenting   program   to 
families   who   are   expecting   or   raising 
a   young   child   under   the   age   of   three. 
Parents   who   enroll   in   the   voluntary 
program   “Parents   as   Teachers”   can 
expect   personal   visits   every   3-4 
weeks   from   a   certified   Parent 
Educator   and   opportunities   to   meet 
other   parents   of   young   children   at 
group   connections.  
   For   more 
information   or   to   enroll   in   “Parents   as 
Teachers”   please   contact  
 Paula.Kastler@greenbush.org or 
call at 620-724-6281 

Be sure and like us on 
Facebook: Altamont Grade 

School and follow us on 
Twitter: @AltamontEagles

Do you know someone who might be 
ready for preschool or kindergarten 
next school year? Please have them 
contact the school to sign up for 
Roundup on Friday, April 12. We are 
scheduling appointments now. 
Students who are currently in our AGS 
PK and are headed to kindergarten do 
not need to come to roundup.

    Kindness Week: 

Feb. 12: Create Kindness Wherever 
You Are (Bookmark Creation 
Contest)
Students will receive a blank bookmark.  
They may design and create a Kindness 
bookmark.   Completed bookmarks will be 

collected on Wednesday for judging.  

Feb. 13:  On the Hunt for Kindness 
(Kindness Scavenger Hunt)
Students will search for a kindness note 
that has been hidden in their classroom.  
The note will contain a kindness challenge 
for them to complete.

Feb. 14: Eagle Appreciation (Staff Notes)
Students are encouraged to write and send 
a special note of appreciation to staff 
members. 

Feb. 15: Kindness isn’t Puzzling! (Puzzle 

Pages) Students will receive a puzzle page 
focusing on kindness.

Feb. 16: Make Kindness Fun
Friday : show your class or community 
how fun kindness can be. Work with a 
partner to see how many people you can 
spread kindness to.

ALTAMONT EAGLES HAVE HEART
School Wide Kindness Week Project 

Week of Feb 12-16

Every Student is encouraged to bring in items to their classroom that can be donated to the local food pantry like, pasta, 
cereal, canned goods. We will also have a bucket to collect coins, so that the local food pantry can purchase meat for our 

families.  

 

During the skate 
unit, Feb. 12 - 23 
please make sure 
your child wears 
socks to school 
on their PE days.
The Coffeyville 
Skating Rink will 
be open on Tues. 
Feb. 27 from 6:00 
-8:00 pm for an 
AGS Skate Night. 
The fee to rent 
skate is $5.00.  

 

19

mailto:Kim.Therrien@greenbush.org


Spirit Week:

In conjunction with the Mineral Belt League Basketball 
Tournament, we will be having a Spirit Week for the kids. We 
hope your child will choose to participate. As always, please 

make sure that what your child wears to school is school 
appropriate. 

Monday, Jan. 29 - Theme: Barbie vs. Ken (students are 
encouraged to dress up as Ken or Barbie)

Tuesday, Jan. 30 - Theme: Twin Day - dress like a friend or 
classmate or staff member

Wednesday, Jan.31 - Theme: Wacky Wednesday (Prek-5th) 
White Lies (6th - 8th) - students come up with untruth on a white 
t shirt

Thursday, Feb. 1  - Theme: Throwback Thursday (Prek-5th)                               
Rhymes without Reason (6th-8th) 

Friday, Feb. 2 - Eagle Day - Wear your Eagle Gear!

Congratulations to our Positive Office Referrals for January: 
Jacqueline Hunt 
Hudson Nash 
Kennedy Carnahan 
Carson Lunsford 

20



Bartlett Grade School

Board Report February 2024

Goal #1 (Relevance): USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in
academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities. Staff and administration will
provide opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning.

● Mr. Wilson had a day full of Kansas Day themed activities that included student
projects and fun activities to learn about Kansas.

● Mr. Harrison has been working with the Junior High students planting in the
greenhouse. They have also started a small hydroponics setup to grow lettuce.

● Junior High has also started nutrition lessons once a week with K-State. These
have been informative and valuable for our kids.

Goal #2 (Rigor): USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and
educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging.

● Mrs. Rucker took four students to participate in the Elementary Honor Choir in
Pittsburg. These girls worked hard before and during school to prepare and were
a great representation of BGS.

● The Student Improvement Team is scheduled to meet Monday to discuss student
progress, data, and expectations.

Goal #3 (Relationships): USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental

involvement in promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth.

● Staff participated in PLC meetings to reflect on individual and building
successes and areas for growth.

● Nicole continues to have counseling lessons with classes on a monthly
basis to promote better social-emotional awareness

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture): USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community
partnerships.

● The LCHS band and choir came to Bartlett and performed for our students. They
did an excellent job and students were excited about the performance.

Goal #5 (Results): USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication.

● Teachers and the office sent home a monthly newsletter that has important
reminders and ideas for student improvement at home.

● We also continue to utilize Facebook and the local newspapers to inform patrons
of what is going on. This is a great place to see pictures and videos of what our
activities entail.

21



Bartlett Braves
February 2024

Pre-School / Kindergarten Next Year
➢ If you or someone you know has

a child that may be interested in
BGS Pre-School or Kindergarten
next year please have them give
our office a call. We would like to
start making a list so we can
prepare for roundup and
screenings.

A Note from the Principal
As we move closer to spring you can

begin to feel the energy rise within the
building. With this energy also comes
added pressure to focus. Please take
time to remind your children that no
matter the season academics are a
priority. We pride ourselves on teaching
the whole child but academics remain a
priority. Please utilize PowerSchool to
check on how your child is doing. This
helps hold everyone accountable.

Social Media
Please use this platform to help you

stay informed. However, this is not the place
to contact us. Please get in touch with us by
calling or emailing the school.

School Phone - 620-226-3414
Lafaye - lnoble@usd506.org
Spence - spallison@usd506.org

Facebook - Bartlett Elementary School

Support Your Child’s Learning
Please help us hold your child

accountable. Take time to look over their

work and show them that you really do

care about what they are doing

academically. This might encourage them

to produce better work but it can also

help their organization skills if they know

they need to bring papers home.

Blue and Gold sales have begun. Please
have everything turned in by next Friday,
Feb. 9th. We hope to have orders ready
for pick up one night of Parent Teacher

Conferences.

USD 506 Mission: USD 506 Vision:
Educate every student every day! Meet the needs of every child!

22

mailto:lnoble@usd506.org
mailto:spallison@usd506.org


23



Board	Meeting	Report	for	Edna	
February	11,	2024	

• Educational	Leadership	
	
1. Attended	IEP	Meetings		
2. Discussed	2	new	“Habits	of	the	Mind”	with	students.	Goal	2.2.1	Rigor-Increase	student	

academic	success	
3. Attended	a	district	wide	school	safety	meeting.		This	our	coalition	team	that	addresses	

student/family	concerns	throughout	our	buildings/communities.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	
School	Partnership/	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	and	Goal	

4. Sent	home	positive	notes	to	my	January	Students	of	the	Month.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	
Partnership/	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	and	Goal	

5. Worked	on	building	testing	schedules	and	PNP	information	for	this	year’s	state	assessment	test.	
6. Completed	Formal	Evaluation	process	on	certified	staff.		Goal	2.1.1	Rigor-Increase	

student	academic	success	through	recruitment	development	and	retention	of	
innovative	teachers	

7. Completed	my	January	Walk-throughs	on	all	certified	staff.		Goal	2.1.1	Rigor-Increase	
student	academic	success	through	recruitment	development	and	retention	of	
innovative	teachers	

8. Attended	MLB	AD	meeting.	
9. Attended	District	PD	Planning	session.	
	

• Building	Management	
	
1. Held	February	Staff	meetings	–	Goal	2.2.3	Rigor-Increase	student	academic	success.	

Agenda	attached!	
2. Held	our	2nd	SIT	Meetings	(Student	Improvement	Teams)	of	the	year.		The	team	

discussed	ways	to	better	meet	the	needs	of	our	students.		Goal	2.2.3	Rigor-Increase	
student	academic	success	

3. Sent	out	February	newsletters	for	parents	and	students.		Goal	5.1.4	Communication	
4. Completed	and	turned	in	KSHSAA	Eligibility	Forms	to	state.	
5. Sent	out	newsletters	for	parents	and	students.		Goal	4.1.3	Family	and	School	

Partnership/	Goal	3.1.3	Results-Social/Emotional	Growth	and	Goal	
6. Meet	with	students	on	behavior	concerns.		Gave	disciplinary	consequences.	
7. Sent	letters	out	to	parents	of	students	that	is	having	absenteeism	problems.	
8. Started	working	on	basketball	schedule	for	next	year’s	home	dates.	
9. Finalized	the	February	Calendar	before	sending	out	to	parents.		.		Goal	5.1.4	

Communication	
10. Finalized	the	weekly	schedule	before	sending	out	to	staff.	
11. Attended	Edna	PTO	Meeting	

	
• Activities	
	

1. I	want	to	congratulate	AGS	Boys	and	Girls	team	for	winning	the	506	League	Titles	this	
year.	

2. We	begin	our	Scholar	Bowl	practices	the	week	of	February	5th.		Our	first	competition	
will	be	Tuesday	2/13/24	.		This	year	our	MBL	Quiz	Bowls	will	be	done	in	a	live	setting.	

3. Attached	is	my	February	Newsletter.			
4. LCC	came	and	celebrated	their	100th	Birthday	with	us.			
5. LC	Band	and	Choir	made	their	Grade	School	Tour	on	Wednesday	February	7th.		Thank	

you!	–	we	really	enjoyed	it!			
6. Labette	County	SKILLS	USA	came	and	visited	our	(6-8)	students.		Thank	You	–	we	

enjoyed	learning	about	your	program.	
	
	

24



Edna	Staff	Meeting	
February	2024	

	

Staff	Meetings	are	designed	for	staff	members	to	have	the	opportunity	to	learn,	review,	and	make	
decisions	on	a	variety	of	learning	topics.		i.e.- Building Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT,	
Student	Activities/Incentive	programs, PTO	activities, Instructional,	Curriculum	and Data.	 
	

Wednesday,	January	31st	@	7:40	am	in	STEAM	Lab	
	

Staff Members:  
Pre-k – Michelle Gregory  K - Shelly Warren 
1 - Becky Wiley   2 – Ashley McCoy 
3 – Sarah Allison   4 – Stephanie Moore 
5 – Alyson Heflin   6 - Therese Foster 
7 - Deena Carrico   8 - Angela Voelzke 
Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor   Music - Cindy Rucker 
PE – Richard Pierce   Band – Ryan Elliott 
Meeting Agenda: 

 

1. District Vision and Mission – Teach every child every day and meet them where 
they are! 

 
2. Monthly PLC Team Meeting Agenda (Please share thoughts) 

a February PLC (week of February 5th) – Focus of Discussion:  Thriving 
Amidst Adversity -  RESILIENCE in Education  “KATIE KINDER”  Go to 
website and click on Keynote Speaker to Watch 
Video.   https://kansasmsconference.weebly.com/keynote.html 

 
3. February Newsletter goes home (Friday February 2nd)! 

a. Need SOM Tomorrow before going home today! 
 
4. Skating unit – January 29th and runs through the February 9th 

a. Need form turned in and must have socks! 
 
5. Tuesday February 6th   

a. LCC Assembly @ 8:00 in Gym (100th Birthday Celebration) 
b. PTO Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 
6. LC Choir/Band Tour – Wednesday 2/7, (9:30 am) 

 
7. Book fair – 12th through the 20th. 

a. Theme – Fall in Love with Reading 
b. Will be open on Tuesday 2/20 during P/T Conferences. 
c. Dress Up Days 

i. Feb. 14th – Red and Pink Day 
ii. Feb. 16th – PJ Day 
iii. Feb. 20th – Book Character Day 

 
 

25

https://kansasmsconference.weebly.com/keynote.html


8. February 14th 
a. LC Presentation of Frozen (1-8) @ 12:30 – 2:00 
b. Valentine Parties, 2:30 pm 

 
9. February 15th - Home Quiz Bowl, 4:00 pm (Deena and instructions) 
 
10. February 19th – NO School – Presidents Day! 

 
11. HMH Training  

 

a. 2/28/24 (Sherri and Nancy are our subs) 
b. AM – (K-2) – 8:00 to 11:30 (Becky and Ashley) 
c. PM – (3-5) – 12:30 to 3:20 (Sara and Alyson) 

 
12. Evaluation Reminder:  Need to meet with everyone in February or March 

(Before Spring Break).  Please be prepared to share how you are coming along 
on your goal. Have documents for me. Please come by anytime you are ready.  
Thanks 

 
13. State Testing Security and Ethics Training.  

a) Will share the power point with you 
b) Will be our March PLC  
c) All Staff who monitor test are required to do the training 
d) Must sign form for proof for the state. (will share document) 

 
14. P/T Conferences on Tuesday and Thursday.  2/20/24 and 2/22/24 – Will share 

google doc from fall!  Will send home Wednesday 2/7/24. 
a. In person or through a google meet or phone conference 

 
15. Summer School Forms – Talk with parents at Conferences.  Hand Out! 

a. Dates for summer school – June 3rd through June 28th 
 

16. Excellence in Education Nominees – Turn in by March 7th 
a. Reminder: Dr. Wyrick will be giving the “SPIRIT AWARD” 
b. Sonic Drink Reward 

 
17.  No field trips can be scheduled for May 17th!! 
 
18. 2024 – 2025 Calendar – any questions or thoughts before we meet? 

 
Habits of the Mind for February: “in your mailbox!” 

• Creating, Imagining, and Innovating 
• Remaining Open to Continues Learning 

	
	
	
	
	

26



	
	
	
	
	

 
 

 
(Competent, Achieving, 

Talented, Students) 

February 2, 2024 
 

January Students of the Month 
We would like to congratulate the following 
students for being selected January 
students of the Month here at Edna.  This is 
an honor and we are proud of you. 
Pre-K – Sawyer Wilmoth and Otto Madron 
K – Tahlia Benning     1st – William Galey 
2nd – Bentlee Bates 3rd – Amelia Kastler 
4th – Harper Bates 5th – Harper Allison 
6th – Carsten Denman 7th – Athena Reeder 
8th – Ethan Severns 

Valentine’s Day Notice 
Pre-K – 8th will have their parties on 
Wednesday February 14th. As in the past; we 
ask that you DO NOT have flowers, gift 
baskets, etc. delivered to the school.  
Because these items are very distracting and 
cause problems both in the classroom and on 
our buses, the school will not accept deliveries 
from home and/or florists. 

Book Fair Coming Soon! 
The week of February 12th through the 
20th is when Edna’s Book Fair is 
scheduled.  Mrs. Buchanan is working to 
provide opportunities for our students and 
parents to visit the book fair.   
Wednesday 2/14 – Fall in Love “Wear Red 
and Pink”.  Friday 2/16 -  Fall in Love with 
Comfort “PJ Day”.  Tuesday 2/20 – Fall in 
Love with your Book “Book Character Day”. 
This year’s theme: “Fall in love with 
Reading”.   Tuesday 2/20 – Parents may 
visit from 3:00 to 7:00 pm 

Parent/Teacher Conferences 
Conferences are set for Tuesday February 
20th from 3:30 - 7:30 and Thursday February 
22nd from 3:30 to 7:00.  If you need to see 
Mrs. Rucker will not be available this year, if 
you are needing to visit with her please let 
the office know and she will get back with 
you.  Schedules are being set and we are 
looking forward to seeing each of you here. 

Jr High Basketball Season 
Tournament Time 

Our MBL Tournament will be at St. Paul 
this year.  The dates are as followed: 
Saturday 2/3  – Girls @ 9:00 am 
                         Boys @ 10:15 am 

 
 
 

 
Looking for Future Wildcats! 

We are looking for students who will be 
attending kindergarten at Edna next year.  
If you know of a child who will be 5 years 
old on or before August 31st, please 
have the parent contact the school at 
922-7210.  We will need the child’s 
name, birth date, parent name, address, 
and phone number.  This year’s 
kindergarten roundup is scheduled for 
Friday, April 12, 2024 from 12:00 pm to 
3:00 pm.  

Yearbook Sales 
Yearbook Sales are going on and will 
begin Thursday, February 1st and run 
through Friday March 1st.  Cost is $15.00.  
Yearbooks must be ordered and paid for 
in advance.  Please make checks 
payable to Edna Elementary Yearbook 
Fund.  Time is running out if you are 
planning to order a yearbook 

2024 Kansas Assessments 
The Kansas assessments is a program of 
the Kansas State Board of Education 
mandated by the Kansas Legislature.  
Students in our building will be 
participating this spring in Kansas 
Reading, Mathematics, and Science 
Assessments.  All students in grades 3 
through 8 will be assessed in Reading 
and Math and 5th and 8th grades will be 
assessed in science. The administration 
of the assessments will occur from March 
18th through April 19th.  It is important 
that your child does not miss school 
during the testing periods.  If possible, 
please do not schedule any 
dentist/doctor appointments during 
this time.  We hope you stress the 
importance to your children on giving their 
best effort on the test. 
 

 

27



Meadow	View	Board	Report		

February	12th,	2024	

Building	Management	

*I	did	all	of	the	usual	building	management	procedures	for	the	month;	fire	drills,	
transportation	request,	weekly	staff	calendar,	etc.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning 
experience	

*I	have	completed	all	my	On-Cycle	Tenured	evaluations,	and	all	of	my	Non-Tenured	
evaluations	are	complete.	Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience	

Educational	Leadership	

*I	notified	4	district	staff	that	their	grants	totaling	$5,970.98	had	been	approved	by	
the	506	Foundation	and	how	to	place	their	orders	and	bill	the	Foundation.	Goal	#4	-	
Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	student	success	 	 	 	 	 	

*Mr.	Peak	has	assumed	responsibility	for	leading	our	Student	of	Concern	(SOC)	
meetings	at	Meadow	View.	He	collects	information	about	the	students	and	
disseminates	relevant	details	to	the	staff.	His	efforts	have	significantly	enhanced	the	
quality	and	significance	of	these	SOC	meetings,	making	them	both	informative	and	
meaningful..	Goal 3.1.3 Social Emotional		

*I've	begun	planning	for	this	year's	summer	school	program.	During	parent-teacher	
conferences,	teachers	will	have	discussions	with	parents	regarding	students	who	
are	invited	to	participate	in	summer	school.	Goal	#4	-	Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	
help	support	student	success	

Noteworthy	Items	

*We	maintain	our	presence	on	Facebook,	Instagram,	and	Twitter	to	keep	our	
parents	informed	about	the	latest	updates	at	Meadow	View.	Additionally,	we	utilize	
our	bright-arrow	messaging	system	for	quick	communication.	Recently,	I've	
implemented	a	Constant	Contact	message	that	goes	out	every	Friday	to	parents,	
providing	them	with	information	about	the	events	scheduled	for	the	following	week.	
Goal 5.1.4 Communication	

* Our	Washington	D.C.	trip	is	rapidly	approaching.	This	year,	we	have	38	students,	
accompanied	by	11	adults	and	3	advisors,	all	set	to	go	on	this	exciting	journey	
during	spring	break. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience 

 *Meadow	View	will	host	our	book	fair	during	the	week	of	February	12th	to	23rd.	
This	year,	we	are	partnering	with	a	new	company	called	"Literati"	to	explore	how	
they	can	better	align	with	our	goals.		Goal	#4	-	Enhance	Parent	and	Community	Involvement	to	help	support	
student	success	

	

	

28



Pictures:	

100% Chiefs and 100 years old! 

	 	

	 	

3rd grade finished up their landform unit in science by making volcanoes! 

	 	 	

 

 

 

 

 

29



Mahomes Monday 

	 	

Falcons Spirit Day and Pep Assembly! 

	 	

	

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



Staff vs. 8th-grade basketball players. 

	

	

These kindergarteners from Mrs. Fabrycky’s class wrote to 100 for the first time 
without any help today! Way to go!  

	

 

 

 

 

 

31



Congrats to our junior high students who performed at honor band and honor choir 
today! Both groups did amazing! 

	  

 

	

	

32



33



Mound Valley Grade School 
Administrative Report 

February 2024 
Building Management 

• Our	building	announcements	are	sent	out	weekly	using	Bright	Arrow.			Also,	our	
newsletter	is	sent	home	monthly	and	Facebook	announcements	are	posted	regularly.			

• I	have	reviewed	and	approved	the	transportation	request.	 	
Educational Leadership 

• K-3	students	participated	in	Body	Venture.		Body	Venture	is	an	enclosed,	walk-through	
exhibit	representing	the	human	body.	At	each	of	the	Body	Venture’s	11	learning	stations,	
our	presenters	were	high	school	students	and	they	engaged	students	in	an	experiential	
and	educational	activity	focused	on	healthy	choices.	It	takes	each	group	of	students	
about	an	hour	to	complete	the	Body	Venture	experience. 	

• LCC	staff	and	students	came	to	our	school	to	celebrate	LCC’s	100th	birthday.		We	sang	
happy	birthday	to	Chris	the	Cardinal	mascot.		Students	won	prizes	as	they	answered	
questions	about	LCC’s	history.		We	are	thankful	to	LCC	for	letting	us	celebrate	with	them	
their	100th	birthday.		

• We	will	celebrate	Kindness	Week	with	the	following	themed	days	for	the	week.	Make	a	
New	Friend	Monday,	Tolerance	Tuesday,	Wear	a	Smile	Wednesday,	Thank	You	Card	
Thursday,	Make	Kindness	Fun	Friday.  	

• In	the	process	of	uploading	student	information	in	PowerSchool	and	KITE	for	our	state	
assessments.		The	teachers	and	I	have	discussed	the	accommodations	needed	for	
specific	students.		We	will	have	our	annual	State	Assessment	Proctor	training	with	all	
staff	who	will	administer	the	assessment.		Staff	will	need	to	review	all	testing	protocols	
during	the	training.		Teachers	will	start	giving	their	students	the	interim	assessments	to	
prepare	them	for	the	state	assessment.			

• Our	nurse,	Janelle	Weidert,	will	begin	the	Human	Sexuality	classes	for	our	fifth	through	
eighth	grade	students.		We	will	send	home	letters	to	inform	the	parents	and	provide	
information	about	the	class.		We	will	provide	students	a	opt	out	choice	with	parent	
permission.		

• Our	Quiz	Bowl	teachers,	Rhonda	Cole	and	Jessica	Heit,	have	been	in	the	process	of	
scheduling	practices,	developing	the	team,	and	informing	parents	and	students	of	
expectations.		We	are	excited	to	begin	practicing	and	participating	in	the	meets.	

• We	started	scheduling	our	Parent/Teacher	conferences	this	month.		We	hope	to	have	a	
great	attendance	as	we	did	last	semester.		

• We	are	scheduling	and	planning	our	Book	Fair.		The	Book	Fair	will	be	open	during	
Parent	Teacher	conferences.		This	is	a	great	and	convenient	time	for	parents	to	visit	with	
teachers	and	attend	the	Book	Fair.		

Noteworthy Items 
• Spirit	Week	is	this	week	to	promote	school	spirit	for	our	basketball	tournament.		
• Our	JH	Basketball	teams	have	had	a	successful	season.		They	played	well	at	the	Mineral	

Belt	League	tournament.		A	big	thank	you	to	our	awesome	coaches	Kristen	Shaw	and	
Bethany	Mc	Carty.		

• We	celebrated	our	school	counselor,	Mrs.	Agosto,	this	week	during	National	School	
Counselor	Week.		We	are	so	thankful	for	Mrs.	Agosto	and	all	she	does	for	our	students,	
staff,	and	families.		

• We	celebrated	100	and	101	days	of	school	this	week.	
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melissa Green 
 
 

34



 
 
Annie	made	the	2024	Kansas	Lions	Band	held	this	year	at	Baker	University	in	Baldwin	City,	KS.	She	
was	recommended	to	the	band	by	Mr.	Elliott	with	the	majority	of	the	sponsorship	coming	from	the	
Altamont	Lions	Club.	Shout	out	to	them!	Annie	will	stay	in	the	dorms	at	Baker	University	for	5	days	
while	she	participates	in	the	rehearsals	for	the	band.		
Last	year	182	students	from	73	Kansas	schools	participated	in	the	Lions	Band	and	Jazz	Band.		
The	Kansas	Lions	Band	has	been	in	existence	since	1951.	That's	73	years!	It's	been	held	at	almost	
every	major	college	in	the	state,	including	Pittsburg	State,	multiple	times.		
Way	to	go,	Annie!	To	say	we	are	proud	is	an	understatement!		

 
Keirsten had her interview with Park Superintendent Laura Miller from Hot Springs National Park 
today via Zoom. Keirsten had prepared six questions about park management for Superintendent 
Miller to answer. Keirsten will use this interview as one of her sources for her state assessment 
project over national parks. She has developed a claim, three pieces of evidence and reasoning, 
a counterclaim, and a works cited page for the primary and secondary sources that she used to 
support her claim. 

 

35



 
LCC and Chris the Cardinal, came to celebrate LCC’s 100th birthday with us today! What a fun 
way to start the day! LCC Queen Mia (Mustang alumni), came to celebrate with them too! Happy 
birthday to LCC! Thanks for including us in your big day! 

 
Preschool is out on a safari hunt…. You have to be quiet so you don’t wake the animals! They 
were able to find lots of different animals thanks to their binoculars. They are the cutest safari 
tourists we’ve ever seen 

 
 
Stu-Co handed out shirts to the latest Students of the Month this morning! Congrats to Iris, 
Logan, Bayley, Ricky, Johnna, Ariona (not pictured), Summer, Corbyn, and Marlee! We’re so 
proud of you all! 

 
 
 
 
 
 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  

M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  M  T  W  T  F  

169     169
2.0      2.0
2.0      4.0
0        4.0

September

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

October

1  2  3  4
7  8  9  1 0  1 1

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31

November

1
4  5  6  7  8
1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5
18 19 20 21  22

January

1   2   3

1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7

27 28 29 30 31

February
M  T  W  T  F  

1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

24 25 26 27 28
1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1

March
M  T  W  T  F  
3  4  5  6  73  4  5  6  7
1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3  1 4

April

Enrollment

173       179 

Students in Class
P/T Conferences
Staff Development
Work Days

Students | Teachers

Totals

Beginning/End of School Year
1/2 Day for Students

No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School - Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teach Conferences
High School Parent/Teach Conferences

1  2  3  4

28 29 30

7  8  9  1 0  1 1

21 22 23 24 25

May

1  2
5  6  7  8  9
1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20 21     23
26 27 28 29 30

June

2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3
1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0
23 24 25 26 27
30

December
M  T  W  T  F  
2  3  4  5  6
9  1 0  1 1  1 2  1 3

Labette County Schools
2024-2025 District Calendar

2024

2025

July

1  2  3  4  5
8  9  1 0  1 1  1 2
1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9
22 23 24 25 26
29 30 31

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

April

May

1 2  1 3  1 4  1 5  1 6
19 20     22 23

26 27 28 29 30

31

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
23 24 25 26 27

1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0  2 1
20 21 22 23 24

6  7  8  9  1 0

1 4  1 5  1 6  1 7  1 8  

5  6  7  8  9  
1  2

1 6  1 7  1 8  1 9  2 0

August
7-8
7-9
15-19
20
21

22

Elementary Enrollment
High School Enrollment
Staff Development 
Work Day 
Half Day of School for K-9 & 
Half Day Work Day 
Full Day of School K-12

2

25

25-30

20

23-31

8/10

15/17
18

Labor Day

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)
Thanksgiving Break - NO
SCHOOL 

No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences 
End of 1st Quarter (41 Days) 
Half Day for K-12 
Half Work Day

End of 2nd Quarter (39.5 Days)
End of 1st Semester 
Half Day K-12
Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL

Christmas Break - NO SCHOOL
Staff Dev(0.5)/Work Day(0.5) 
MLK Jr. Day - NO SCHOOL 

1-3
6
20

17
18/20

25/27

13
14
17-21

18

President’s Day - NO SCHOOL
Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences
High School P/T Conferences

End of 3rd Quarter (47 Days)
Work Day (0.5) - NO SCHOOL
Spring Break - NO SCHOOL

1/2 Day of School(0.5)/Staff
Development(0.5)
End of 4th Qtr(41.5)/2nd Semester
Work Day (1.0) 

22

23

2222

2121

24 25 26 27 28

68



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented February 12, 2024 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



2023

2024

Enrollment
Beginning/End Day of School
No School In-Lieu of P/T Conferences
End of Quarter
No School- Holiday
Teacher Work Day
Staff Development
Elementary Parent/Teacher Conferences

23

Students in Class
Parent/Teacher Conferences
Staff Development Days
Work Days
TOTALS

Students
170.0
2.0
1.5
0
173.5

Teachers
170.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
179.0

18 13

22

3 4

Labette County School
2023-24 District Calendar

July August September

October November December

M  T  W  T  F

5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 19

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

January February March

April May June

M  T  W  T  F

3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

M  T  W  T  F

2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

2 3

4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 24

27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1

August
2-3 Elementary Enrollment
2-4 High School Enrollment

21 Work Day (1.0)
22 Half Day of School for K-9 &

Half Work Day (1.0)

September

17/19

4 Labor Day- NO SCHOOL

October

19 End of 1st quarter (41.5 days)
20

Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

24/26 High School Parent/Teacher
Conferences

November

20 No School (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

21-24 Thanksgiving break- NO
SCHOOL

December
20 End of 2nd Quarter (38.0 days)

1st Semester (79.5 days)
21-22 Christmas Break- NO  SCHOOL

25-29 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL

20

January
1-2 Christmas Break- NO SCHOOL
3 Staff Dev (.5)/Work Day (.5)

February

19 President's Day- NO SCHOOL

27/29 HS Parent/Teacher Conferences

March

7 End of 3rd quarter (44 days)

8 Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL
11-15 Spring Break- NO SCHOOL

29 NO SCHOOL (In Lieu of P/T
Conferences)

April
19 NO SCHOOL

May
23 Half day of School (.5)/ Staff

Dev (.5)
23 End of 4th Quarter (46.5 days)/

2nd Semester (90.5 days)
24 Work Day (1.0)

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

M  T  W  T  F

1 2

26 27 28 29

2 1 2 1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

1 2

26 27 28 29

1 1

17-18 Staff Development (1.0)

Full Day of School for K-1223

Work Day (.5)- NO SCHOOL

4 School Resumes

MLK Jr. Day- NO SCHOOL15

20/22 Elementary Parent/Teacher
Conferences

High School Parent/Teacher Conferences

84



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

85



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

86



87



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

88



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

89



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

90



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

91



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

92



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

93



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

94



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

95



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

96



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
97



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
98


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Bid Tab.pdf
	BID TAB (vertical)

	LCHS_Sept2023BoardReport.pdf
	2242_001
	2242_016




